
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
G~<RAL 

AND zj :,c . 24/~;R .6-:; 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 
11 J·-.unu.ct 1150 
ORIGINi..L : ZNGLISH .-U'ID 

F~CH 

CONTJ:;m'S : 

PROVISI ON!'J. SUlvJH'\RY RLCO~D OF TIE SIXT-: -NI N'.rH ~-11:~~-:TING 

Hvl d ~t th~ PQ1~to d06 Nc tion8 , Gvn~v~ , 
on Tut. ~~a::::..y , ·~?5 J l-t1y 19~~o , ::tt 1 :) . 30 :; . • m. 

RwL '.t ton::; w! th :mel co-ordtnc.tton of Lpvc t ctH z:..:0. 
c-c~<.mctus ( ttum 43 of th~- <:t:;c.n0r:.. ) P/16TJ , "b/163"::. , 
::11683 , E/1683/ Add . l , Z/1$4, E/ 1(:}35 , :-,:/1734, 
E/174l , i~/1743 , . E/J~C .24/L . l , "".Cj.'\C . ~::l.J)L . 7 , 
I:; j AC . 2~/L . fJ , Ej AC . '24/L • 9, ]S j AC . ? 4/L . ?J/ f•cl.d . l - 3 , 
E/ AC .24/L . ll, -z j .'I.C. ?.4/1 .12 , t / AC • .?4 /L . ll~ , 
E/ AC . 24/1 . 16) (qont t nucd ) 

o. . Co -ordtn~t ton '-tttb th<.. Unttod rbtion c . 
Educc.ttoM1 , Sch.nttfic and· CulturL1 
Or3r nt z~tton on probl oos of d<.:Y~..:loptDG 
o.rid zonv~ ~gu~ 4 - 12 

b . Horlct l'l(! Po.p <;r on th<...: C::::.. t n.1o[JUC. of 
Econo~tc o.nd Socio.L Projuct~ 
( 1!./J C . ~~4/L . ll) pL~.';~~· 13 - 17 

c . Cone ld•:.:r~tton of th_; pr occ.dur.:- for 
dr=:.f t inJ thu ComLti ttt..(; ' s r~.;_port on 
item 43 of . thc cccndc 17 

d . Pr opooc.l by tho Chtnf..:cc dGloco.tton 
( r:.:/AC .2 1~/L . 14 ) r ol r.t1.TlG ·to the. · 
Et .:!.tuat.nt On tht.; t ntvrnc.ttonc.l 
::..ituc.ti on in th<.. s,: v~.. nth r -:;port of th(.; 
!\c1 mi.nt c.tr:.::.tlvu Connttt~.- ;.. on Co -
ordtn:-.tton (:4 1682, pc.r.:.~.:,rc.ph 4 ) p::3 •. G 18 - 21 

/PrCEA.;nt: 
E/i.C .24/3R .69 



E/AC .24/SR .69 
Fa .se 2 

I ·;.•e; ser1 t, ! .... _. __ .. 
. . 

Austrelie 

Broz:il 

China 

.De mna r lc 

France 

India 

Iren 

reldot&"'l 

ChailTlan: 

Uni tt-~d f::ine,dor.". of G1--e~ t 
Br 5.tair:, ani Northern Ireland 

Uni ted S t.a tea ·of P.n:eri-ca 

Jnt.i3rn~·::.iona l u)bO'.lr 

Or,:;AniHa tion 

Fco:i am Agr:i.cultut'fJ 
Ort~an1 za tion 

United tJE> tiona E<iucctiol:\81, 
Scientific and CuUurel 
Organ:!.za t ion 

Intornetional Civil Avitltion 
Organiza tion 

World Health Organization 

I nternf.ltional Refut)ee 
Orr;an::.z3 tion 

Mr . NORIE~ (Mexico) 

f-Ill'. l-IA!.KEE 

Bf:ron de .KERCEOVE 

r~a-. t·vr<.rnmo 
Mr . HAlSTEAD 

Mr . BERNSTEJN 
Mr . RODRIGUEZ 

~4r. TSJ\0 

;·.u- . FRIIS 

Mr .• IERIER 

~1r . SEN 

i-·i.l.• . ESl<'p,rm·L~-HY 

t1ir . .A.RBTAB· 

r·1r . ·IE!)~!A.BP . 
Mr·. scores 
iiU- . KOTSC".riNII} . 
i-.:r . ROSEl-:\}!· 

IIJr • cox 
l\·ir . McDOU'G.ALL 
Iv'lr .• OLSEN 

¥Jr • !,UGER 
1-Ir. .BER.l\ET~Y 

Hr . Ht::..RI..IN 

·:or . CHISl!Oll~ 
Dr . FORREST 
MisG ROUEIL 

iV!r . BLAJ:!CH. !..RD 

ci 'EXJ..EIIDE 

/ Secre t ariat: 



secretariat: 

Mr . t/;flrtin Rill 

· Aa~iata.nt Secretar:v-GenE:~ral i'n 
char ne o-i· tlle · De~rtxrent o{ 
Social Affair s 

ill/t.G .2~/SR . 69 
P~1ge 3 

Director · ~f co- ordination 1or 
Sl:lecielized. asE-:nciea end economic 
en d. soci al matters 

S(lcretery to the ConmLHtee 

/ REL·:.TI ONS l-JITH 



E/AC.24/SR. 69 
?~e 4 

· :7L..',TF'~rT.: 1-rrrn fiND co- oimTI-T!\TION OF SPEPIALIZED AGENCIES (item 4 3 of J•h..e > 
egen~l.a ) (I~/1670 1 E/16821 1~/1683 , E/1683/AJ.d ,l1 E/1684t E/1685, E/1734 , E/1741, 
-:!./1"{1:.31 E/ AC .24/L.l~ E_/ AC . 2_4/L. 7 , EI_AC .'~~~~.8 ; E/AC . 24/L.9 , . E/ llC .• 24/L •. 9/AH .1- 31 

~;/AC . 21~/L. ll , E/ !1C . 24/!. ~12 , :E/ AC . 2_h/L.l4 an:l. EjAC . 24/L.l6 ) (continued) 

{a ) Co- orlination '·11th the United Nation 3 Educational, :.~cientific _ ~!nd Cultural 
Oruanization on problems ·of develo:v~l3 ari :l zon e s . . . . -· 

The CRAIRHAN recallei tho. ieciqion t aken a t tbe oixty-_ s.~v~ntli 

meeti!lR t o 1efer until the discuaoion on item 43 of the ecenia tbe draft 

resolution on co- ordina tion of United Nation s activities for t he development 

of arid zoneg (E/AC . 24/L.l6) submitted j ointly by the In1ian and .United states 

ieler,otion~ . That ieci~ion hai r e1ultei f~~ the t~itei Sto t os representative' s 

comnent that it woul d take t oo l ong t 0 reconcile in committee all the views be 

hai ga therei inft'~!"Jl~lly :)n the draft re~olutbn. He called. on t he Uni toi stat es 

repre9ent~tive t o introduce the Joint ireft l~solution . 

r·Ir. KOTSCIDITG (Un1te1 State e1 of America) sa:t1 that af ter consultine 

certai n repre >.~entatives ani i n _part1cula1• t he repre9cnt ative of t he Food. and 

Agriculture OrGanizotion en t he ,joint iraft l~aolut1on 1 he wished to put 

f crwar:l the f ollowing revised text which, he believed, would meet l·rith the 

a-p-orcval of the re-ore nontativeq of FAO An~ TJT~~n = 1=1'"' h~i !!0'~~ 2'.'.b:::!.ttei t~~ 

revlsei vers i on t o t he Secretariat f or :l i s tribution before the meeting, because 

he hRi been unable t o cet in touch with the re!_)reaentative of I ndia t o secure 

his agreement t o the mod.ifications . The r eviser:l j oint draft re sol ution r ead: 

"mh ~ l --" "' 1~, " il .~ .. l).A0smq-r;.:.:_c_~w. ._,cc cw. vounc , 

IDr!j:~_ "'.._ -~ :h.~:::..~~ of re•ol uti on 2- 23 eiopted. by the Gene ral 

Conferenc e o.::· 't~~:~•:"~CO , at 1 t3 fifth aesoi on, concerning the International 

Arti Zone R!'l =YJa1:ch Cotmcil; 

Conoi:le!~ing that problem::: of the arH zone <J , both in their 

s cientif ic and practical aspects, are of direc t conce1~ to other bodies 

of the Unitei Nati on g and al ao t o Member C"..overnments , particularly i n 

connection "'1 th 1.evelcpj.nc prosrammea of t echnical agai s tence; 

/Becwizing 



~;.~c .24/sR.69 
Po3a 5 

Rec$!!1-Zi!:!fi the neod for cl osely co• Ol"dine t e i ecti0:1 :Jn c.ef:! n itl£ r-ni 

meetins th!3 inter-related problems of the devc l o);!IIll3nt cf the er:l.d· zones; 

Reql,!~ st.a t he sa~ratary-C'.enerP-1, in consultation 'dth t he i nte r e sted 

epec1el1::ed agenc i es, to ensut"e thDt , in the devel opn-ant em e.>..ecutiO!'l of 

prog:;."'e~s , inc luding progn;llllies of tach.'lica 1 assietonco , in arid zon~n , 

full cans1de r et1on be 13iven to all inter - re l ated scientific, s conom:ic encl 

social probl ems; e~ 

Invitee the Director-Qenere l of UNESCO, in timing end i l':::pl orr.ent il1{3 

the progrena:re under resolu-t:;j.on 2 ~23 quoted aboYe 1 t.o b(:l!J r in 1.1ind the 

necessity f or continued and clos:;, co:Jsulta tion with e.ll inte :rosted bod:l.e s, 

including the Adlllinistretive C'o.amr5. ~·~.oe on Co- ordination end the T~chnicel 

Aesiotence Boord, wit!l a vie,., t o o-:ro:iding duplicati on l')f e f for t on<i t o 

· etteining the maximum r esul-t;s fo:;.· t:Je b(:lr:efit c.f the :poo;>l es of these 

area s . " 

Mr. SE."i (Ind ia) sa :!.d t he t he h::,d l-eached screcmfri t the . pre·Tk us 

evening with the Uni ted St-ates re :p:·ee~nbtive on tre r eYis3cl vcr:Jion eo f ar as 

questions of principl e were conce:;.·ned j be '..IOL~ld propose certe::n 'Jr:e~d;ronts t o 

improve the drafting , uhen the revieea veTsion r~d been circuL~tad in wri ting . 

1-1r. AUGER (Ur..ited Nat ions Eu\lCoti onel) Scientific end Cnl ture l 

Organization) gave en eccount of the I"J8f.lr.er in. 'irhich UN:!:SCO had hond.l ed the 

problem of the ar id zones . UNESCO ' s inter est in t,ba t questio11 d nt od bEJCl k to a 

resolution submitted to the Third General Confe~nce , held e. t B0i.:~:ut, l)y the 

In:iien delega tion, ,.,i t h the becldne, of certein ot her delegt; :tiono . I t. pad 

reque sted the Director -Generel of UNE.SCO .to . eet up e co:rr.I!dttee qf ex9e r ta to 

stu~ the edv i sebili t y of ;e.stabl ishinG an institute f or renearcb into the pro blew 

of the arid zones . !-h~ .FQur .th Goner~i .Ccnferer.ce a t Paris, f ollowed o:;· the 

Fifth at Florence; had endorsed the r s eolution, and the l ast bad edupted a 

re solu~ion (2- 23) in fevour of provid~.ng the I nteml3ti onel /'rid :.one R')seor ch 

Coun"'1l with f1nanci91 ess istance enl w~rvics s, an:i oi' promoting intcrnaticnsl 

co-o:peretion 1n scientific and tedmi col reoo~rch worl: an:l tho develop1cnt of 

arid end eem1-er1d rea ions. 

/In fulfilment 



J!. /AC. 24 /i:!R . 69 
h3.a 6 . 

In fu l fiLllJElnt of. i t.s ter ms of rei'e ren(;e, mr .. ;sco h::::d. requostc~d l'! aeriss of 

orGenjzeticn_s que l if:led to dea l with tboJ subj~ct to aubr.:.lit ra:porte . Those 

l'e:x>rts hcd !::een otudied. enl referred to tile c0Il11Di ttee of experts , ~vhlc.h 

incl uded reprasontetives of th0 United HatiollG, the Fool and P0-"'l~u2.~u...-re 

OrFjt>nizotion: ·:.i:.'O Horld Hee~:ch OrQcn::.z.c:tion, the Interil£lt.ior..al Conncil of 

Sciontifie Un~~ono aru} .. n:on;r other Ol''.ganh.E:t.ions i nterested i n the q_Q~stion. 

Thnt co!llJ1l:i. tt0~1 hed su't!!li ttea. co!'ls't:r.uct.i vo pt.cposel s to th\3 ·Dirac tor··Gene r 81 o:l.' 

UNt<SCO . It had. roject.ed the idee of s;:,tting up en P.rid Zor.e R3search 

Institute, until e fnture , end possibly :t ·t:tmot~ , date . The Fif'th Genere l 

Conference hn.d E>UpJ}Ort.ed. i ts con t ' ::.tic :1 nnd. had agre~d onl y to the ost~.lblish~a:mt 

of an Arili Zone Scietyt.:i.fic Rcse erc:-.:.-· ('' :;,·. ~~.c ::!.., as snggeated by tha ex:)erts . Tho 

Cotmcil ' s tAsk ~.,.o,J.li !·.e t o cc·l:l.e:..~ l. ,,he ;r:,. :Ue.5t ::oseible da i:e on the reseorch 

vork e lreed..y done , ond. to -p::-:-e'?·:'H'(;t a l:'. r:;(, cf eJ:isting M~e:~rch institutions, of 

their progr:.untnGa , and of t}.le axp ··, .• :, ;~l . .::i;: -l.ru;; on them, v:: .. t-h o . v iei-1 to f~cilitatina 

exchan~,;ea cf rc !::ee rc~1 "'·o:dre:t.·s cnt:. ... ,::.t•i :'.~.ug t he \trulor-d evoloped. counb · ies to 

secure the sorvic'3 o of any rn.:?Or'tt:l I.l(l'3<1.""t: l•y them for the :!.mr :?ose of impl •3lt:ent1Il() 

tecL'lica l assistance progrn~"li-es . ' The ]. ;·:.:.~1 Zone Council WO'..lld -thus be entrusted 

with purel y scientific and. ts0hnicc l fnn~ tio~s, but in no cese v ith :practi~el 

oper 13tions on the spot . There 'tl''ne no qt:';lstion of entrust'ine it with the l-Tork 

of practical · impl et:!Elntetion, it& lniasj.on being to collect scientific data v1th a 

vie~...- -co :rna Kl:lg :J.mpleiJllantaticn ea eit:~r. 

Another of the Cmmc:!.l 1 e functions \orould be tp convene scientific 

conferEmc-7 ~ of • .. he "sJ~pvsiu:m." ty:Q~ , cCLJJ)risin.':) twenty ifo tJlirty per sona w~ll 

qualified to ott•.dy e!JCcific problollle relatiugto arid zones 1 aucll ·as those of 

subterra:1ean waters and t.heir 1'\'rificction , tho harnessing of wind- power for 

l;unp:lng subter~netJn vcter s enCl. so forth . 

Tha t activity, he pointEd O\.lt ,· l-rould not ent<Jil a very la'rge budgat . The 

Council lTOllld pu'bl ieh D re:pOl~t end f'ollOli u:r t.t:'!Chni'cel devc lo:;:m:ents in the 

COUiltrie a cmlcerncd . 

So fer es tbir.g wes concl'3rn.c'ld , t!1e not ice c iv'.m 1•1oul!i be f~irl~,r lol'lG• I n 

feet , th~ notices convenin~ the meetinG of the Al~id Zono Interm Counc i l were 

/ about to be sent 



Ej: C .24/SR .69 
Pege 7 

about to be sent out by the D1rec7.':'r··Gener'31 cf UNESCO to t r:e ~otmtries 

invited · to :perti-; ipoto . T:le meeting of the I::-:h.:l~!l Cm:.rJ.t..:!l beinc schedul ed 

for November 1950, the Council itself would .not be in a position to n:tiet 

before 1951 . 

Re did not fe el that thel·~J would be ar~ d.ifficul ties in eff ec t:l.r.g the 

necessa r y co- ordination with the other !3:ped~.";.:i. zed ege!lc i e s , since tbe latter . . . 

would be represented on the Interim Cou~1c:U and would ha ve ar::tiJb tit.e to study 

the Council ' a report end to aubn:1t the:!.r vie\-rs on the l>!'O!JOseJ.e cuatail1ed 

there in. Ul'lESCO theref9re had no :nisgi·rtngs in accepti ng the fi:url perecre~ 

of the joint draft re solutio~ . 

Mr. OlSEN (Food end /.l.gr:!: ~ ·jl t -, i" ..:" Ci:-gontzet1on) said thr:: t the re·lised 

v er sion of the joint draft :r·er::;0h ·\· .. !· ... ::. %s o~til·~ly set:!.sfac.tory to his 

organization. It would oo _p.;-;.r,;,:_, .. ... t.:~:.- .b:il!l to descril:e to the Corl:littee h:!.s 

Organization ' s interest in the -ve:::·. · .. :.8 ::.·:. n t'.'ree of the prol,l cm, in vie,·T of the 

f eet that there we e adequat e ~ov:.:.>on ··,:· ~ t;!:le ne"' version fm· co-cr .• :dina tion 

with, and consultation of, FAO on tbe p~vblem . 

t.ll- . t.-lURTI NIIO (Br a zil) aeid that ev:n· sinc0 the Thi':'d .r.enoro 1 

ConferenCe of UiiillSCO hia Governill€nt had bl3en ;1x t reillf'lly i n.terested in the 

probl em of brin13i~ arid zones under culUvatio:1; he asked the r e:;rescmtetive 

of the United Nations Sducetiona2 1 Scientific end Cul tural o-.. ~ganizut.ion for 

some further 1nfoi"lll8tion on the Council end its com._'X)si.tion . 

Mr. AUGER (United Nations Edu.oationel, Scientific and Cultura l 

Organization) . r egretted that he 'was ur..ahle to give details of the composition 

of th~ Council ~nd on its final progrenw-:.3 1 s:!.nce both l.rould be i'ina l4r fixed. b;;' 

the Interlli Council wl:lich was .due to zr.eet a t Faris on 13 tJov0mbe r 1950. He 

could. , however, give :fUrtl:ler jnformetion on. the pkns of t h13 Director-Gener c l 

of lTh"ESQO l·ri th regard to the Interim Council. I.e tter.J of i nvi t~tion he-1 berm 

sent to the Governments of E3ypt, France , Indio , Isi'Del , J .~e.xico, t he United 

Kingdom and the United States of America . ~'he nurob r of inv i t c tions had. ha·i 

to be restricted. owinG; to the limited /;Jpp:ro:!,)ria t.ion for 1950 . Moreover 1 i t 

/wo3 not necessa~y 



E/AC .24fr:JF:.69 
PePEJ 8 · · ,., 

'-'tla not nece e:sary to j~vi tB all the cow:tt:d.es .inte·rested in the question, · since 

they had alrea.<\Y had an op:porttmH~· pf ·steting theiz- views e-n tht;; subject of 

t~e. eetablislur.eilt of tho Council t o the. cormn:!.:t:'tee ·of ex~erta . The chief t asl: 

of the Interim C O\.t.~cil would be to l:ldViGe the Director-\}3neral on admi.r.ist'rct.i"le 

queet:::.ono :':'clatin,:J to the constitution en.i conv.ocotion of th'9 Cou11c11. ' . . . . . ... .. .. . : .. ' : 

.Th-3 ite~a on the J>l'.OVitdonal e.~en•iti of .the Inter1n Gouncll. l-rero: · ·· the 

st~.i.; o±: the Ccunc!l 1 e ste. tv.t.3; its :;rO.Gre!:'iJ!S for the years ·195~-52; th€; 

organ:!.zotion of the f3ec:r•etnriat; r"ethod.l.1 of work; the a5e~da :i:' or thn firs t 

seooion of the. CO'.mcil in 1951; and: thf> r:o:;,tbQ\.1. ·o:f f1nanc1nr.; the CotUicil ' s 

·.;or:{ . It wo-:.~ld be r ecalled t.'1at the urcsco b'...tdget for 1951 as adopted at 

Florence , rnode an e :pT_·c:)riation of 151 000 cloD.ar g for the l rid. Zone Co\Ulcil1 a 

sum which would. suffice onl}· for etu·lie :;.t am ~:h~ prepsret16n of Ciocumentation. 

The CB!~lffi!~ \r~ said thl~ t :~nd.:in,; t he ciNul Rtion of th,~ new version 

of the joint d~·u :::·t r;; solution ::n the_ share of a docwnent, he would mention, • 

spoak1Il(3 aa a reiJresentative of l-:ex'lco, tha t th~r9 were three e~:p:J.-erid a:l·eas . . ... . : . .. . . . . .. . . 
in that cou.."ltr~·, mllr(ll.y : Y"'.ca tan1 the Altar Desert, .and the Otorni : reg1on •. 

In the i'irnt tlTO e.reae 1 t ap:r:e~~rod tl1et there d ght be underground treter 

resource s , whicL, i f thv coul d. be t apJ.:0d, wOI.":.ld anabb trees t6 .be gr·o'l-m and. 

the soil mad.~ prc.:luctiv0 . The Otcmi r ecion was "3Xtrem"'l,y. d.eso.late., but the · · 

inhebi tants, '1-lhQ.se ancestors had fled to it 'before. the Bpanisll 1nvaa.era, t-re r e · 

very ottache~d t o .the 6.!'80 1 ond 1 d€ispite continueJ. .. peroucsion1 he.C. ref~sed; to ·· 

l eave it. His Governnent consHe:::ed thl:: t the hur.Jan &B.e of ' 1~veloinne:n.t 

schen:ee in such. areas woe more imy,ortant than the er:onomic aspects; it would. 

welcome cd;iC.e from for e i gri eZ!~r-ts on hOt-1 to develop its a rid _zOnes •. 

Mr. SEN (lnd.i<;i) sa id t hat his Gover.'1.Il'£)nt ~-ad Ue·3n gle1 to ~ceive an . . 

invi t~tion from .Ul'!F;sco to st~!jd . e r~pre. sc·mtat:1ve :·to, the Interim Co•.mcil· to 

<ii scur:) e t he :~reposed lnter:tt.<.: tione l A~~id . Zone Re.~e£;rch Council, ~ecause it . 
' . .. ., . ·• . 

realiaed that i f Raj_l,1.1.tt:Jna, ~vhic.h was a huge are.~ ~onsisting QJ:nost entirely 
. ~ . . . . . . . . ,, . . . . . 

of erid country, . and othe r t.imilar arid pockE;Jto. in India 1 cc\lld be ~ede f ertil.E;l 1 
• • • • ' • • ' •• • >; 

the sten(l(l :t".l, of livil1C of t!1e :peoplo of hia C9t1lltrj' .coulr.l be rai3ed. to e. 

cons iderabl e extent. 

/In cor.nccti on 



E /AC, 24 /SR . 69 
Page 9 

In conn~ction wit.h the r evi sed ver l'licn of the joi."'lt ctl·aft r e solution, 

Wich had just been· d istribu-ted, he GU:?{~e rrt~i t he Sill)St i t.,ui;,i on of the WOrdS 

' 'Hcvii'I.p. noted 1rl. th sa+,i sfacti,;r.• for tnu wor ds "!f:.:.::-:.n_0_··~;:-:-'~-~~9te oi~ ' ' in the 

first J_:a~agraph . Tie elsa S1.Jggested tt.e auhetitu 1.:.i ott o~ t i'.1E1 "Y"0 :::-0.:;, "of direct 

end ur gent conce rn to ce rtoin ~rr.eci~11.~C. agan<-it~s o:lJ. to sevo::-•.:~ J.. Mombsr 

states of the Un1 ted I~etion~ II for the Wvrd.s ''of d.:ir:ect (;(lnC0:m to othor bod.ie a 

of the United Nations, and also to l'-1eil'ber Govern:n~nts'' in t he s~cond paragraph. 

The -words "the Dire ctor-Gemrel of ' ' shO'..l:ld. be de:9tf9d ·from t .ha final par agraph , 

He had intended t o propose tile deletion of the words "in t ! m!nt5 1md" also, but 

1n view of what the r epresen tative .of ti!i~:SC!O hcd seid O>:l t he subje ct, he would 

not do eo pr ovided the Coiil!!li ttee was sati s fied. that their inclus i on would not 

cause any delay in carrying out Ul'IJ!:S~O ' s ,.,.::.rk en~ tho r roblems of erid zones . 

The words ' 'cont inued ar.! close II mi[d:tt hm>ava r be de l eted . 

The :phrase "includ.ing the Adm..'\nistretive Corr.mittee on r.o-·or.-.::nation and 

the Technical Assistanc3 Boord" ani the fir.u l :!'hr &130 1 "cno. to a ttaining the 

uaximum r esnl ts for the benP-fi t of the peo:s>l es CJf t:'ln~ a:ceas ", should be 

de l eted, · ·as ·-they were too self-eviden t t o csll fo'f h~c.lua:!.on . 
' . . 

Mr .• KOTSCID-JIG (United stetee of AIDGrica ) . se i:l that he Has. not. 

prepared to ex!)ress satisfaction \·rith u:'RSCO res oluUon 2- .23 , l-;ecause it 

raised a m.tm'ber of 1 ssue s which W-:)re still not sett l Hd. I n pvrt1culer, he 

couU.d not at the present Btage ex'press app:ro-val of t he ~)roposed Internat ional 

Arid Zone -Research 'COU.'1Cil; the eXE'Ct natu .. "6 of wh~.ch h,~d not yet P30n 

determined. He "Wished. to make it cl ear, h'oW:,ver, that his Gove r mnent had. 

aoted w1 th gratification the interest UN:l:SCO hed taken ~n t he problema of 

developing arid zone~_. 

lilt'. AUG:J:R (Un!te:i l'Iat!ons Educetional, Scientific ani Cultur a l 

Organization) , replying ~ the United. Stcte o rep~~ sen~etiv~ , oaid that unde r 

the terma of re solution 2-23, his Orgeni z.eticn we s not entrusted. with t.'le teak 

of bringing the arid. zones und.e r cult~7etion, but e i m;.ly wit~ that of 

encourag ing internat i onal scientific and tec~nical rcae&rch on t he subject of 

the arid zones . 



E/AC .24/sR.69 
Page 10 

!Is read out a recom:r.omation ad.o;otnd h 19h9 b~· tr.9 ca:m:::i tt'9e of exper ts , 

which had served. e.a tho b:1c:!.s f r,r rea.:...;,v. t~. !.. l :-. ~.~.:: :: ; c. :.:c;o~d.~.~~ tc '!h:i.ch' t'he 

Go~::nvi1 W(:>i.J.J.i ~ave the :power t o ciYe ~\o.Y·!J;s ·.:.!1 ':.h,·· !:r:::-!.! >T~l. ::.c:r" technica l 

assistance n:i,:;ht take in tht;, add :.-.:n~8, b··.:r;:. 1lO~oJ{'. TiO'- b ·~ a1J~.e to. oxert any 

direct inf!.u~nce on P':.ttt i-1g s~d: a::-:s ~ ct~:.t;:;.:) i:r. t0 ldffa•;t . 

Hr . WA!K.;!~ (.hus·!:,::-alia) se:!.tl. t.t'l t he als o was net propared at the 

present s tage . to r10t.o tvi th satisf:.ic.,.j G,:l th~ :pr·ov::!.sions of r_:;')F.f.JCO 

resolution 2- 23 . Thfl J\ustcz :ian d.o;:;b: ,.'ltlo<: ·to t.!'Je· F:l.:fth GGl:er.el Conference 

of UNESCO bo1i felt oblif:;.;("'_ to oolce l:l:l F.lA!:v r:. t·:cms in r espect of tilt}. provisions · . ' . 
of .tb~t re::~olution, evtJn thout;h :t Wfls ·v'J.'GE: l J.y interested fn tho. develop:went 

of arid zone a . 

· Nr • !VdST:&i'.l) ('Ctlna;la. } said th1.1t v:n.ile hiG d0.lagat:l.on was very 

1nter9·sted. in the work of UN3SCO Oil pro1)J.oma of develor~!•JG arid zone s, , it also . 

Vela unwillins at the :p::eeont stllGC' to exp.res~ e Jl'l_j:::'(JV6l of the U:;ILSC{) 

re aolu ti en~ . 

I·ir . P.Oi>RIGlJSZ (Chile ) se id the t hi a views on the UHESCO re sc;>l u tion 

coincid~d with thoso e:qn-e rJ seu. b;y- the United st~'tes a;.!d Cenadian. repreae.n~~tiv~a •. 

i<lr . I.L'RTTIUIO (Bre zil) ~-Tished to n:ake it quite clear t~1a ~ hi.~ 

dE> l egotion riae ' :pre ~are·i to note ·w-:i. "ll sat.isf~ction . the· .jnterest shoml. by the 

United Net.ione Ed.ucotj onal , sc1~11tH:J.c and Cultw.·al Orc~n~_zatlon in res~rcl~: 

into probl·.):rns re.latine t o the ~rid. zonss , but that, so far ~s resolution 2~.23. 
•, . . 

wae ccncernoi, ' it cou.:.'l..rl ·only ta.l';:e a note · of it, without fl.l'lY expression e i ther 

of satisfaction or Qissatiafa~~ian. 

It ,.,oul·.~ '- in !1i::: O}!in!on, be a miata.ke to seek to cormect the two 

questions . 

After a furthe r e xchenge .of v :l.e\vs,. l:i:r. KO'l'3C:i.JI'JIG (United Sta~s of 

Americe) a~.d. K'!.' . SEil (India) a~;re·J.:l. to :..·ep.luce t!1e 'first _paregre.;Jh of tha 
joint draft l"eSOl l;ttiOI;. by the foJ.:.<nf.!.ng U:;~t : 



E/ 1\C .24 /ffi .69 
l'at;Sv ll 

"~s noted y_t.~-~~t!.:~~~~£::·.~-:.?: t :"!~ ir:c~-:"E'd ~ ?f' ~}!:=.3i~O in . 

furthering reeear0h in'to t he !'J. c·!:'-~ .. :.:..= o·:: ;u·:.c. ?;,•.c.s ; 

~tp£1 r esol-..:<t1on <!- C.:j e.ao·9'z .... i:y 7, .11e k:.-:}:: Li -:,:;-.:·-- 'J- ' '-'t; or 

UN:CSCO at i ·tis fH't'a o~ss:i cn c:.nc3l·.::::.~~b i -hc :-_l , uxn.:.:;:: ... :-: .... 1 Arid Zone 

Researci1 C ounc1l.;-" 

Mr . KOTSC'f'!IIIG (Ur..i t ed St utte>s of .AJ"'.erice ) said t hat h ., \>'a s in f avour 

of inserting the worJ.s "ani v.::3ent' ' n.r.Jt t~2 o the ,.r·::rds "c er~aln s pecialized 

agencies" in the se~ond paragruph, bu~.; -w;:-.<3 op:po oc-il to th'=' r nr;t of thP. Wllundl.lJ.ent . .. 
proposed. by the Indian r eiJresF:ntativi,; tc t:1G.~ :parac;r e.1)ll , cinco it \vould not 

c over bodi€'e such as the T ... cJ:u-.ical ;.ss::.stunr;,} Board widcl! 'l'lor e mos t :}.il·cctly 

c oncerned with the :problem. It ,,'aB not nr~03 ·~~ry to l:te~1~i 0n in tho . d.raf•~~ 

r e s olution that ' the devel opment of ru:id :G?: ... t.•S c on:.~e~~ned "t~ev·--rel" Dtate!'J 

11ember 8 ·of the United Nations; in i:I.B lllUC:C.. · as i-'v ·.'"v*:.c. .~:i.'i'ec.t tJw f,c onouy of 

the wo1·.ld. as a w.hol e , 1 t i nt cr eatt<d all Ste.t~s I·Ieml.~r s cf the Ut;i t.?d liation s , 

not merely certain of then. Woulci t he Indian r epc .:-oe:1tativ :-J acre~ t c the 

substitution of the ,.,ol·ds "of direct end t:r3t~:1t co·: ... ce::n t o C<.·:::t£..in s pocialized 

agencies anci other b odie s cf tho Un.ited Nations"~ 

Mr . SID! (India) r aplioci in t he aff:trrot:.tive . 

.. 
Nr . KOTSC.!ll~!G (Unit1.1d States cf Atlor:!.ca ) said that ho wuul d ~gree to 

the deleti ol"l of the -rroz·Cl.a "th~ Diroctol'-8-cnel.'ol of" !'rem ·tho las t :p<tro.,zrtiplr, 

anci also to the del<!tion of th.e ,.,.o1·ds "c ontimted and cl ooe" , since th<~y wer<1 

n ot ab~o~u~ely neceasF.U"y, a~thouclt the wox·d "co:rl'lii:ltled" teo}: into o.cc9unt the 

f act th_e.t c on sultation fl such ar,> _those to which the }'l!.l'a[fe.ph r efel'red bad 

aJ.ready_ tal:en place .. However, h <" was moat amdoua th..<1-t the r ef er encos t o the 

adminis~rative Col!lln:l.ttoe en Co- ordine.ti on au0- to tho Tuclu.:ic::U f.coiotance 

:Board should be r etained. The las t fi;ft.::en ,.,.o·d . .J. of t:Cte p~~!!&rapll1 which 

the r epreaoutat ive of India ha~ p.e npoecd ahol:li -oo del e t ed , W;l' ::l identica~ _ 

with the las t fifteen words of t:t.o or it:;iu a l dre.ft l' " Soluti ::.n ti1ey bed ~ubmi tted 
jointly. 

I Jv"ll' • SEN 



E/P..C~2·4/EP...69 
Face 12 

l'/.:.r ~ SF,N (I:ndia) snid th.at bJ 1·/f"~:.c~. t , rrf: .. m:(jsc f c:r the del etbn of t he 

l a ut fifteen words . i{culd t ne !1-:.J t~d. 2'·d.~:. · J :: : t:fJ::"·'d ' • •;' ~.:b.·';jiv(; a{;t·.ee to tne 

IV~· ~ KG'l'J;::E:YI ·'} (Uni ted States of Jll!l-uo i ca) aaid he 'tTonld ha·re n o 

etrone ob ject1 :;n to the transfer. 

rv.a: . ·oLm:;~~ (Food and i~e;:ricul:; . ..u·o ~go.niza.tion) said th~.t h(~ hoped the 

r ef er ence WOt<l d. be r .:: ta1ned. in tlln l ast ra ... · o.e-.l.'u],~!l . 

!·11' . Rf,I.Sl'FJJl (Can~O.a ) said. tbat the Q.l.v~eti :m of the placincr of the 

r ef er ence t~ the . two ·ocd.ies w .>.!'l n ot of vi'tf<l imrm:tanca; ho,veVr::l·, in his 

c:pinion , it. s:Oould 'be l~ft 1...'1 the l!>.st pt::r~:gr3ph, r;inoe th.P.t paraf;raph dealt 

with ccnoultat icn on the :;;or cbliJ::n, and t he tviO b \icl:i.eo u e::.·e <:crwul.tu.tive oodles 

1·thicb diu not indul£e in opcr:..~.t :io!lE..l acti>·iti•;s; e.s did the ·spt:cie.l.ized 

At t:le eugces~ion of Mr . KCJIISCffi\)IG (Unit sd St~.tea of Amer i ca), the 

CSAllUv.iJl .. iiT IUt t o thv vcte thtl Ct;;1ae.:ttU1 r .• I.!.'3St:mtetivo 1 ::;·. suse;eat!:m that the 

Ad.Iainis tl·a.tiv .:; c ~·~udttea on Co- orC.ination and t h·:; •.rach.":.ioal. J\ooistance Board 

De r e.t'er n :d to in tl~~ lC~.st rarf\g;:.·{.:.:f'l1 cf t he jnint draft r esoluti on. 

'l'J~o .El~(?7.:~~P!~~E! •. ~:~ . .E~E~~l.1l..:_!:~··t::,~,.2.f~~t:~·d!:__y~ ~l>·te~d by 3 v~tea to 1, 

~~§-~_:;.!-._~~·\;-~~, 

The CEAllU•iAN pnt to t he vote the r evised t ext su1>ndtt'3d earlier 1n 

t h•.l mo~ting 'by t.ho u:.1it:::ct .Ste.te s r e:;:ll:'eaentfi.tive , ' -lith tl1e a.rnewi!nenta to the . 

fir st am: Geco:ld ::.)r.re.er ,·.:phs en whic!l. t h0 r t:p .·asenta-t!ves of the Urdted Stat.ea 

and Inc.ia. 'har. ac;:ocd during t he Jm:: eti."'lg , aild ·:~.tb the ~·lords "the Director 

General o:'" anU. tllc wc:~; .;.o "continuc\l f<nd cl~~o " del •Jt ed f~om the l aut 

,Paragraph . 

T-he. r~E.£2:_ t e.xt £.~...2!.aft r~3£C~ti;mz .2-s amcn_9.od.J-.!'~~epimonsl:Z · 

e~o,I:ted.. 

/(b) Wor~lng 



(b ) 

E/AC3?4,/$. ~9 
Fago 13 · 

\-lo•·king Pap~~ ~ on the Cata.l~gue of Econoz:Uc anrl S::cicl ·Pr-ojec-t:s· 
I I I I ) 
~EtAC.2 ~JL. ll : 

,I '• 

" · " lllr·. ll..srtin ILTI.t· (S0Crfltariat) r ec.all13d that the C :;:tn!ll1 ttee hed 
••• · '· •• : 0 • • • • ' ... 

r eqv.ested t ho S ·:cr ct!tl"ia·~ t o sue;ce'st -a rrcceu:.Jr H i r. acco:::-dance -with l·rhich the 

v~ey~ . . 9'f g<:rve~~1.ents on t ;le Cat alo.;:,-·ue of F.c:mcr~c _ar.d Soc~~l Fr::.jects c ould be 

oo,~.ei.d~~~ed. a.t . t:1e i;-vr~lfth ani, in more final form, at: the t 11irteent_ll ~ession 
\ • ~I • , •· , • ' • ' ~· , • • • 

of the C onnc:tl ; Di_s ,;~ss.i or..s b~O. been held wi;t~11n .~he .. Se>Cl'_(:rta~i~.t" w~ t .i1 the . : 
' . .. . . . . .. ' ... 

result thc.t he !u·.J.at dra-w t he C:mltl.1ttee 1 s attention to twc- 1'n~t~-s. The · . · ·:: 
~.: ; :: : . : ~ . 

Secretary t o tb~ Council ' ias of the opi..."l1on that, in view of the Ccuncil ' s -. ; . . ~ . 

he,t:;.VY age11d~"" ccnsi:!erat:l:;n by the Ccun~!.l :Jf o. r sl&tivoly !Jiin cr i tem at tlm ... .. . .. .. . \. . . 

eucceedi..'1.8 aeua~. ~.m~. _ sh.~'!-Lld be a.Yo1cled. 'l'he C:;r:m.i t,~,::e -:;h'?ult. t:le_:c~fo;re decide-
·•1 .. .. -. •. - .. . .. 

-vrhether ! t -wi s.'~1e6. -~o tf-~.k'3 u-p thu 110.e.2tion s't ·~ 11': t.•~~u·t:n e.e~.ai :::n o:::- t o dof l3r it 

until t he . tM.rtee:\1th . The :Jecretarii:lt Hus of tile :::.:t:">lnion that t he thirteenth 

SeSSi On WOuld be }n'ef el"able, S inCe it Wl:l;:J tho 9C:Ssi:;n at dl~Ch :r::sin CO-
ordination items would ~e co~itle:>:ed . If ti1e CcmnD.ttee were' to'-endorso that 

op:ixtl6r:)- the C.u.f't ~eaoJ ·:1t:;.on set out cr. j;agr; 2 of document E/AC.24/f.. . ll 
would-·nave t~' be Cll::O:lic'. f;d ·liy the inser tion · :tn the tti:L'd. pl:!l:'0(7-'aph of t he 

appropriate llti t e , ~6irJ~ wo·.;.:d be 1 }::arch 1.9:)1; by the sul;st.i t ution of 'the 

word "thi:..·teenth:' fer "twelfth " in th'J l ast parc~g::-a:ph; FJlld by· the add.itiori of 

the follt7.'11ng clause at the end c.f that same paragt·ap.:·:: "in ordc~~ t :> assist 
. \ ··· ' . . 

t he· Co-ii'lcil in 1t..s ccnsi~o~ation of thF.l U.~,;r.i~-a·.:>.'! .o f~:.::rn. __ of t he 15152 :::atal ogu E;" . 

I~ reachi na a dGciei:m, tho Cmmr;il .aponlQ. }fn.e:p ·11!1 mjn~'l. t lle further point 

that the wo:ck entailed in dra1nng up a svpplemrmt . tc t he catalogue ~z: in the . 

com~i~at1on of a ne,~· cat~ogt~B \vo'.lld. br-- aub.'3ta:~.t.1olly t h0 some. It wont 

without saying that a suppl ement 1-ras aJJ"ays l ess "..lSt:fuJ. and ccnvenj.ent • . . . 
If the Council W3r e to de;cicle Qn the I•Uhlj cat~ c.1 of a new catalogue, twb 

methods of ta1.ing the vie~'/B ~f zovermnen~s int :J eccc'IAnt c~uld. be envisaged. 

The 1951 edition mitiht cont ain nc r (;f e-rE'nce ".;:> those v1 e~re , wh::ch v:ould be 

s ubmitted t o the C:YJ."lC:Ll in conno~tion wlth' t h{', 1952 edition. I:f, h:.weve~, 

the 'Coiil!nitteo ehoi.ild decido t hat .. the Scc:cetary -Genero.l _.c '~ r oqueut ed tc tnke the 

v:i.ewu of govel'nmenta into account in the J.)r e:pftrati o.n of the full edi t!cn of the 

/catalogue 



E/AC . 24/SR.69 
Page 14 

catalogue for 1951, those views would have t o reach the Secretariat by 

1 Oct cber 1950. The draft resolution would then have t o be amended by a 

r efer ence t o the fact that the Secretary-General should take the views of 

governments into account as far as ~osaible . 

The CEA~W~ r ecalled that there had already been a full discussion 

on the preble~, so that all ,tpat now remained fo~ the Coniudttee to do was to 

take a decisicm on whether a full edition or only a su~~lEllnent to thi'> 

catalogue should be issued in 1951. If the latt0r wer e agreed u~on, other 

~oesibilities would not ari~e . Should the Council decide againat the 

public~tion of a suppl ement, the Committee would then be able to ' choose be~ee~ 

the two alternatives mentioned by the Director of Co-OFdinatian~ 

Mr . LEDWARD (Unit.ad Kingdom) said that if the Commi.tte e decided on 

the public·ati on of' a supplement, t he f'ourth and l ast ~aracra~ of the -draft 

r esolution (E/AC.24/L.ll, pase 2 ) should be am~nded. To r e quest the 

Secr etc.ry-Gener al t o asY. fer the Administrative Committee on Co- ordination 1·s · · 

vie'\-rs and comment,s on the views and COlllmenta of government::~ would be a waste· 

of the ACC ' s tma. The Council might well examine governments' v_j.ews at ita 

twelfth session, and inform the ACC of ita own decisions and opini'o.""le . 

optimism. 

cl'he CHAIRMAI~ was w:able to share the United Kingdo:., ~· E>].YfH-' el.1tative 1 e 

If' the Council ' s Co- orclinatian Committee wer e .!'~~,..,.,~ ~;: .. ;.( .. ~.be task 

of exSmlnillg e. 1-ride variety of views at the twelfth sessi en, i t :..u tr;.'r::. prove 

difficult t c· r~n.ch agr e ement. He considered that, in Ol'der that the 

Committee ' s time should n ot be wasted, the ACC and the Secr etal'iat shoUld be 

entrusted with the task of making a preliminary analysis of the views and 

comments of governments . 

~.It' . MURTnmo (Brazil) shared the opinion of the United Kingdom 

r epres entative , but thou~~t the Council should n ot att empt to undertake, at its . 

t'-1el fth s es::Ji on, tho super h\lllll'Ul t a s:r. of examininG all the ~ointe of v i ev of the 

various gover nments on the subject of the Catalogue . Tho Secr etariat should 

prepare a working document for aubmisa:l.on to th0 Council' a Co-ordination 



E/AC .24/rn .69 
Page 15 

Committee , l isting the opi ni ons of sovernments by categories . I t would be an 

interesting experiment to try that inethod a.'1d see how it w·orked out , since it 

he.d .. acmot1Llea lla?p~U:ell in tile past that the oplnlons or gov ernments bad r eached 

the Council. o~~ by a very ro~~dabout rout a . 

~e· n o~"t:;~£~_j.~~S.~~·2Lll_votes ~~t?£:e....._Y£!!h 1 ab ste..'lt :t.~t t~ 

m!.~'E..-~~~~~~~~~O..@.~LShou1A, be l!:.e~ed. 

Mru LE.~J~TAq:) (U~ted Kingdom) t hanked the Br azilian r epres entative for 

hie a'..l.pport 1 and :pr r.1posed that the last paragraph of the draft r esoJ.ution be 

amended to r ead as follm.·s : 

"Re~~t!~~ 'l:.!le SeG!'e".;ary"Genel'al to obtain the v1E:'I-Tr3 of the J\CC 1 taking 

into a Gcmrot the COI'liilents uf the Cuu:::c.U 1 an0.. i:. .-J su'!l.mi t t !.oso vie•..is 

to the Co·unc:U at its thirteent h setJs::.on . 11 

~· SEN (I:::lc.lia) doubted the wisdor... of :naki:1g a pr.ovi s ion wher eby the 

Council would have to go ~~to a commlttee of the whol e to discuss the views of 

governments at one s~'3 s:!.on a.rrl. to co!ls iJ.er t he vi e~v:; of t he ACC at the next. 

It seemed to him tha:t ~bat ,., cr..llO. 1:11 tla.te en endless process of comment and. 

counter-comment. The normal procedure ·,ras for the Secret;u"iat to secure the 

views of governments , and submit them f or disc~ssio~ to a policy-makin3 body. 

He mu.st consequentJ..y oppos'e the U!li ted Ki r.gdom amenc'tra,;nt, and "!ould ouggest that 

the Secr~t~y-General ~e 1·equested te. i nclude. in his r eport t o the Council the 

r ecommendations of the ACC, as well as any r ec ommenda t ions which he mi @it 

him.aelf wish t o put for-yra;:-~ 0~ th0 basis of the zra ter le.l e.vailable . s \1ch a 

formula would logically have t o be inser ted in tho f inal paragraph of t he draft 

r esolution. 

. . The ·cHAlRMAH urged the United. Kingdom and. Br azilian r epresenta tlve.s 

to beat" in mind. EU.l the statements which had. be en made 'on the necessity of · saving 

til:ne and avoiding duplication of proced\c-e . 

l~".tr . LED\-l.ARD (United Ki ngd.cm) said that he 'ltould r es::>cnd t o the 

Chairman's. a ppeal j,.f the :Brazill~ r e:presentative '·1ere a lso prepared to do so. 

/The proposal 



E/AC~24/SR .69 
Face 1G 

Tile prcp~eal .tte.C..e by the Ind1D.n re:preaentativo dispelled i.J1JIJ.Y of his misgivings. 

If tl:·- c :.r.m:.t.'n i:.;.; of th£· ACC could bE:. mado ave.ila.blc tc the CounciJ. .independently 

of thn vie•t".! e~})resscd by governments - al.thougil it -w·ent vithcut ·saying tho.t the 

ACC "Yf::)\lld t l"J:.5 those v:tt3WS into account - . . better r esults would be. obtained.. He 

w:>uld be pr~:~.red to Kit hdraw bia own amendment in favour of the Indian 

r eprcuf::nta t:.vt; ' s. r.:.Il'l£: .ldl!rpnt:. _ 

~~ . URQUBJ~T (Secretary t~ the Committee) said that the t ext of the 

fourth port:.1.3t'a·ph, ua llniended by' the Indian r cpreeente.tiv.e e.nd the Dir ector of 

Co- ordination , would read: · 

"Ro'!E~at.~ t h .. Sccreta::-y-General t:> obtain ti,e v:! (>-...-s o:f the ACC, taking · 

i .nto uct;ount the suggestio.nrJ maG.e by [SOVe:r·:runen+.s _, at1d t o submit these 

views .t o the Council ut its thirt eentn s ession in crder t o assist the 

Council in its conside:cation of t h\• 1952 catalOB\10 •" 

F ollm·:1ne a :p:ccposal. by Mr . T'J.\0 (Ch!!la), Hr . SEN (India) ,Proposed 

t hat th~ t 0xt of t~e fcurth pe=asr&ph should be further modified to r ead as 

f ollows ; 

~~~~~~ t !1e Sec::eter}·-Gcne::-al · in consultation wi th ACC t::> take into 

account tne c omz.a0nts ruado by gover nments, to f ormulate r econ.mendations 

Wld to submit a r eport to the Council at its thirtuenth eeaoion. " 

The CID\JR!-1]/\N hopr;(i that that wnond.-:1ont would provo ecceptoble to t he 

Committee , buli drow the In.dia.n re:rxrf).aentative .' s ·attontion to the fact· that i t 

was superfluous aXlllici tly to ask the Secrotary-Oenoral to express his views·, 

since the Secr0tcu·y-Gon.-xa1 vas a melll:er of the -ACC. 

P~ter a furtn~r exchange of views , 

the Co~~o r ca.£!:l._gd · ~ener~..:...~eemeni_CE_the Jest version of the fourth 

_paragreph pro;posod by t he reprosc~VE> ~f l.~d;!.a. 

l-1r . Filli .EJ.{ (Frenc.:: ) €illlphe.s1zed that hi a G:Jverruoont had. not yet 

r l3ceived the ::!Ir enci: t ext of the Catalosue 1 . and that as a consequence he co~d 

only give hie per s onal ~pinion . Cn those terms be was propared to accept l;he 

/text of t he 



t0xt of the draft reeol utiM aS. i1i hM. 'just been road out. He '\oiould, _ howe> vor, 

abst ain '\-then a vote was ta\Cen, i n or der not t o commit hie G~venunent ln cs.ao 

the Catalor,ua were not reeeived. in a form in which 1t could t>o s tua.iod by hls 

Goverl'UilEiat. 

l~ , SEN (India) pointed out t hnt no r eference wae made in the draft 

resolutio:i to the fact that t he oonimente of governments should be eubmitt.ed to - . . 

the Council. He assumed that if that proved neees cary t hoee commonts would 

be made amilable. 

Baron de ~CHOVE d'EXAERDE (Betcium) associat9d himeolf with tho 

statement by the repreoer.tative of France, ~d said that when a vote was taken 

he would abstain for the same r ea sot'. I:\ • 

.. 

tunended, by 12 vote a to non~ with ~bst~~£'!!.~. 

(c) ·consideration of the procedure f'or .drs:ttill6 the Committee's report on 

itom 43 of the eeenda. 

The CHAI:Bl'I.AN proposed that the workinc, 6l·ou:P set up t o draft the 

·report on item 43 should meet that .~ternoon in order t o conclude ita work. 

It would be preferable for consultations ~ith t he epecializod nr,e~cioa t o be 

carried out after t he '~r~ing gr oup had completed its draft. 

He further proP.psed that ~e h1Hs_elf 1 the Vice --C'.bairoon and a r epx:o l!entative 

of the Secretariat should revise the draft r eport in the licht of t he 

euggest:!.ons 1!1.1de during __ t he d+scussione, in or"l_er t hat it be compl ete, 

bal.ax.ced and duly r oJ::COt>entati vo of all :points of view. .After that delicate 

vor k had been done the Committee would be free t o accept or reject any 

paragraph or section of the report. 

!f t here vera no objections, he -woul d assume t hat t he Committee '\l"l'la 

prepared to ~ccept that procedure. 

It -was so Bgre11d. _ 

/ Proposal 



E/AC . 21+/SR .69 
Pare 10 · 

(ci.) P".r.1.Yposal by t he Chinese delegation (E/AC .24/L.l4 ) r e lati ng t o the 
stE~~t ':)D. t he. dnte~ationel eitt.lation in the seventh r .e_!:lort of t he 
AA ~:•·I n-: c t-... , .. t- ·1 .... " '"'"'Tn-4 i-t~c ~n C" -cr~·· .... .,t-.~ .-) .... ' \' 'r: /..1., ":ft? T.H'I"Ar•l'a·uh .1~ ) : .. _. ,.-•~_..., __ ...,.,... to V VV4U~.II.~U V V. ~ : ~.a.Q....,_ \. ..... - -,....,._. , r-~ . - • 

Mr . TSAO (China) said t hat h:.s deleea tion was awa!'e of the f act that 

the Co -ordinati<;>n Corumittee '-laS a t eclmical b:Jdy, Hhosc t as!c it ~a t r) r avi e'·' 

all (locuDtentG on t he Covncil ' ~:~ behalf . The parae;r aph (E/AC . 24/L. l ';. ) •,rhioh 

hj.s 0-al Aee.tion '-'Ot+ld 1-rish to have included. in t he present Committee ' s r epor t 

had 1;cen drafted l n tl1e liLht o.f t h0 stat ements p!'oviouel y made t y him . IIe 

;l8.s, l:owe,re!', aware that certain diff i culties m•.c ht arise, since, on t he one 

hand, the sub.ject r eferred t o in the pr c.poserl parB.Rraph had nevar been discussed 

by t he Committe:·e , whic!1 mi~ht consequentl y find it difficult to express its 

'lievrs t hereon, and, :Jn the o t i1er,. that :parac,1~a:ph i!!iplied acme ·criticism of the 

ACC o It micht well be that t he CoJmnittee "muld .be p~epared to a.cree· on the 

S1.<hst.ance of the matt er, bu.t WOi.tld none t he lt: as f Jnd it di.f.f i calt t o express . 

a ::1 opinion . In the light of t hose c onei.deration~ , he "t-rould be pre~red to 

amend the text by deleting from t he second .line t he r 8ference ~o t ho C<~ttee, 

and replecinr~ H 1JY n r eference t o the del egati-:>n of China o Furtnermor e., t he 

pr0posecl parat?raph should oe acc0mpa.nied by a r eference t o t he swzurlB.ry recor d 

in which tis :;.>re•Tious s tatement ' had been r eported. · Thus; all diR~Il!';R1 rm 

could. be avci1ed, and. t~~e Council woul rl be made a1.'8Xe of the ±'act that th"e ·.; 

Cc;t'UJ'\it'tee had :::'tud.let:1~ the report of t he ACC in ail i t s s9ct ion s . 

T!1 e CHA.JP:!'IAN P?inted cut that the Chinese r e:pr eeentati ve had himse~f 

deacri't'.eG. t he Cv -ord.lnation Corrllni ttee a s a technical body . It followed t !le.1! 
hie stat e1<1ent on the seven·t.;h r eport of the ACC did not f all .'Hi thi n the 

Committ~e ' s ptu·\·i ew. It mus t , ho~:~rer1 decide \>rhether t he paragraJlh proposed 

by the Chinese r8rrese~tat1ve should be include~. as a footnote to t he text of 

the r ep0rt. 

Hr . SEN (India) ques t ioned the aiJpropriat en ess of includiflG t he 

proposed. pa:.:a,srapll in t he Cmmni ttiee ' s re:por~ . . Daspite th~ Chinese r epresenta

t ive ' s amendment , t i1r1 s ocond r.;entonce of the text seemed . . by ~mp~ication t.o . 
r ebu!;e t he ACC . He was opposed t o the inclus i on of the IJaragraph i n · t he r eport . 

/Mr o BERNSTEIN, 



E/AC . 2i~/SR ,G9 
Paee 19 

Mr. Brnl'lSTEIN (Chile) said that; in the opinion of hia d.eler ati ,.,n, 

t her e "mr e two quest:l.ons be.fore t he Committee : one of procecltu-e, and. one :,f" 

s .... l">et;nnt.:;t;; . The q Ltestl on of proce(LJl'<; 'tll:I.S to d.ecide wrwther tile O.i:J~ lli 'Jn of <:l. 

eiJlBle d.el er;ati.on could be incl uded i n a report, or whether a r eport must 

r e!'lF.lct t he opinion o.f the whole Connni tteo . In t he opinion of the Chilean 

deler.at i on, t hr, latter V"ie,·T must prevail. If the Committee took another vi ew, 

t he Chilean delegat:ion uould as:: that ita v 'Wn view be recorded i n the report, 

and he wae qui t e certain that aevoral other dolsgattona would 9.\\bmtt e. 

s i milar r eqaest. 

On t h!3 queetion of oubstence, he wou.l<l romind them c:f t he text of 

paracraph 4 of t he introduction to the s e venth r eport of t he ACC . His 

del e(3a tion strc>Il(~ly supported t he statements i n twt t ext , and '\-re.e g lacl t o see 

t hat they had been inserted in t~e repm·t. 'rho Sec1·etery General of the 

Uni t ed Nations, the Direct or-Gensral ot tho United Nat~ons E.iuce.tional, 

Scientific and Cultural Or r,anizat!on1 and the Diroctor s of ot her inter covornroental 

orr;anizationa, muot not be oureaucro.te liv~.na a life rel:lotc froo r eality, 

rcstrtcti~ thelr actl. vi ties t o tr1 ~ial co -ordination ,j0bs anc faiUDG to 

grapple with the eEeential probl_, '4hich confronted the wor ld . It would have 

been tragic had such reeponE~ihle <"ff' toiah ignor~. the danc:eruu.s situation 

which threatened \-torld peace at t he t1mo when the r eport 'W!l.S drafted and 

threatened it still moro to-day. 

Mr. FRIIS (Denmarr~ ) said that the paragraph now proposed f or 

1noertion 1n t he Co!II!Illttee ' s report ~·rould s tAnd ontlrely in the na.:ne of the 

Chinese delegation. 

Nevertheless, if such a paracraph \rere included, the report would not be 

eomplete if it did ne t aleo conta~ n an i ndicat i on t hat there '~re oth~r 

de l egations, 8J!IOflG them that of Denmar ::, which were in no vay convinced t hat the 

act ion taken by ACC wae improper vr i rrel e rent t o t he wor~: of t hat Coi:lmi ttee. 

On the contrary - particularl:r when Mcount ~s ta.l:en of the situation which . 
bad exlated at t!"!e time of the meet1116 - i t we not unreasonablt~ t hat ACC shoul d 

have adopted i t s ~a.refully worded statement. 

/Mr. SEN 



E/ AC.24/SR.6':) 
Page 20 

v~. SEH (Indi a) , a lso a~~~!ng with the United Kingdom r epr esenta 

tive , su::{;e s t e0. t hat a sentence expr ose tng the Commltt ee*s particul ar 

r,r attfica t t on a t the s t a t ement contained tn the seventh report of t he ACC 

should be i ncluded i n the reuort. . . 
Hr. AKHTAR (Paki s tan ) supported the Indian repr esenta ttve . 

Mr. TS.I\0 (Chi na) dto. not obJect t.o the inclus i on tn the report of' 

the views of other M legat i ons, but eonet~.ered that those vtewe woult'. not 

express t he ~ttttude of t he Commi ttee a s a whole. 

Replyi ng to Mr. HALSTEAD (Canada ) 1 the CHAIRMAN sa td t hat 

precedents ext ste~ f or t he submis sion and inclus ton of minortty vtewa in 

r epor t e . Ther e was not hinc in the rules of procedure to preclude such a 

cour se . I n t he pr eseo t c a se , he believed t ha t the beet solu tion t o the 

pr .:>blem would be t o tnc l uC..e a s~001e t ext, whereby t he Committee would 

d t s s octat e ttself from t he views expre s sed. by the Chine se representative , 

a seuminc ulways that t he Cormntttee d&ctd.e d upon the inclusion of t he proposed 

par egraph t n i t s report . 

i·u·. "riAI.lili'I\ ( h.1.u~trai i.e. j ex pr e a sed l:n s de J..ega "fj t oni s concern a t the 

d tscus s t on whl ch wa s t akil'\1 place, and at the vote lrhtch might ha ve to be t aken, 

He hao. not expected t hat any quest t on woul d be r a i sed w~th regard t o the 

pr opr i e t y of the s t atement i ncluded ~n the introduc t i on to the sevent h report 

of ACC, ~nd \o.·ht le he was pr epar ed t o ae eept the f act t ha t the Chinese delegation 

mls ht hol d. cer t a in vi e"rs , he coulcl not ~ree t hat t ho CoiiUlltt tee should be 

r usheCI. i nto adopt l ng wha t woul d. t n ef f ect be a sect i on of t t s r eport to the 

Council . 

If t he mat t er had t o be t hra shec. ou t , he woul d ask for more time tn order 

t o be a ble t o consul t h t s Gove:rrunent , The problem wns ver y seri ous a nd t he 

mor,t carefu l cons~c1_e:r.atton waa neer.ed . Nor eover, he woulo. reca ll that the 

Chtne se reprusentat i ve ' s s t a temen t on the tssue '\-ras a l:ceady report ed tn the 

summary record.s • 

/Mr . TSAO 



·· j ii C ">I J~n ,. ~ 
J • ·• • ·'- ~f..::l.L'\ e O;;I 

Peae 21 

Mr . TSAO ( '::ht r.u) ap!)r.E:~ ~.£>.tee the pc ~ nt 0f tr.e /.us~ r~~ t an 

r opreeante.tt ve ' s arcumont, b•1t bsl •. E- ·~-. ,,.:; :,: .. ._ ·;, :,.~.., 1;~ ~, ;,,)(: l~i n.~c' ::mt r c:pr esenta

t1.ve 1s proposal woul~. solv13 the d.Hfi. c~t lt.i..::.s of : :·.: ::'J ::.l .. ' l"J '.' J:- '3 o': the Committee 

who dtd no t eho.r o the Chtnece :r-otnt of v :e1~ , I i' -:.rvt C'.,l' :t~ ·.:>-:1 ,.,ere aclopt~d , a 

vote wb lch WO'.lld reccr·i the :;>Os1. tlon o:: G<.::.~h a.ele63 t i::m Qt:JUlrl be a vo'!. de d .• 

l-1.r . vl.J\LKER \Austr alia) r etter .:;:.te:d ht::~ vi.e~·Ts ancl moved the closure of 

th~ deba.te. 

Mr . 3"2:1'~ (Inrlia) ft:·.U.A<~ to ~ee how t?w :9ropose0. pcrn17al~h submitted b,y 

the Cbtne~e de le t t o i ~ ~ ~~A~ ~4 1T ,4 ~ou1 ~ he •. , d~ .., ga n n .. o~unten .., ,J;'' """" · ~ , ...~ . ... . , . .. . ~ "" ~r .,r . Ind.less 

trouble vmuld artse if co:mai. t teoe lan nr;h <; tJ r:.o...;, t o-:1 q:l~:: s:~tons ;1htch hc-.f. n.:>t been 

pre vtouely di scus se~. . He agreed that m1 ;)jr: ":.y v 'Lc;-; r, conl r: be 1 ncl uC.ed in 

r eports , but they must be vi.ev7S ~t::! ll.te('c tc ~ntA~E:rent d i. sc1. ! SG ~-:-n . He proposed. 

t t..> r a teo that potnt agatn a t a later stuge, unl(~:;s the Ch tncze rey.r escnt.."l.tt ve 

was pr e!)ared to wi thura'\-7 hte proposal . 

Thl~ CEAIRMt\H said that. he '<lf'.S nnable to ru •.e ~-!.1e CnineFJe p:copos'3.l 

a nd. 1. t was his a.uty as Chairman to euhmtt i t -c~~ thG Coumi.ttee f01· i. te 

consto.eration . 

tvir . TS.'\0 (Chtna) than1-::ed the Cho.i:.•r.Jan f:)r !1t s r u.lin3, and stated tha:. 

he was OI>:POBed to the closu:.·e , In ht s vi.e,., thu mLtte:r .::;ho:tlr:l be settled. thel'e 

end then, 

Aftor f4 t\trtht>r o.~ch"l.nee of vi cwt=; , tn wht ch th•i ·~!\I?WJ'i, ~1r. 'i.;SAO (China ) 1 

Baron cle KTI;RCHO\"E d' '~\Amm·.~ (BoJ.3ti;lm) and ~-~r . 'FALJ''TI:3 (::.,(· trolia) tool: par t , 

'l'he A'.l.ctr£<.lian mo~iO!_?. f!;>1:' t_~le __ c]-2_8_!l~ ~~ _2!!r~.e ~. b~r lJ . .I.?:.os t ? 1 vli th 

3 abstentions . 

The CJll'~Im-1t.H ruled t i:e.t com: ~ .~ 0rr:. t.L ? !l ot' the c:--11-ne.~e pr, posal 

(E/AC . 24/L. l4) lVO"..ll:J. be r es'lL:sc. a ft .;:· '.:.he Co:·un~ttee ha<l exem~ne:'.. i. ~:-: c'.rt::.ft r e:;>Ort . 

Hr. TSAO (Chtna ) ste,ted tha t he woul d. r e ··er-,e ht s right to r etse the 

questton tn plenary. 

The :neettnr; .!,2!19 at 1.~5 :.>.m. 

·----




